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JIM DOYLE
Y GOVERNOR

; STEPHEN E. BABLITCH
IS _ SECRETARY
{ Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 7864
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF Madison, WI 53707-7864

ADMINISTRATION Voice (608) 266-1741

Fax (608) 267-3842

December 14, 2005

The Honorable Jim Doyle
The Honorable Members of the Legislature
Citizens of the State of Wisconsin

We are pleased to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the State of Wisconsin
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. This report is prepared by the Department of Administration,
Division of Executive Budget and Finance, State Controller's Office, which is responsible for both the
accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of its presentation, including disclosures. We
believe that the information presented is accurate in all material respects and reported in a manner designed
to show the financial position and operating results of the State.

This report has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
governments as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). To report the
State's financial activity, the State's budgetary funds are grouped into the fund types required by GAAP.
As a result, the State's 59 budgetary funds have been expanded into 90 individual GAAP funds. The most
significant change has been to reclassify certain activities from the budgetary General Fund and present
them in proprietary and fiduciary fund types more appropriate for the financial reporting of transactions
related to commercial and trust activities. Note 1-C to the financial statements includes a more detailed
discussion of the generic GAAP fund types. In addition, the CAFR reports five discrete component units.

Wisconsin's 2005 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: Introductory,
Financial, and Statistical. The Introductory Section, which provides information on the general contents of
the report, contains this letter of transmittal, a list of State officials and an organizational chart of State
government. The Financial Section is composed of the auditor's report, Management Discussion and
Analysis, the basic financial statements, required supplementary information and the combining financial
statements. The Statistical Section provides various financial, economic and demographic data about the
State, generally on a multi-year basis.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany
the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter
of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The State’s
MD&A can be found immediately following the auditor’s report.

PROFILE OF GOVERNMENT

The financial statements present information on the financial position and operations of State government
as a single comprehensive reporting entity. The various agencies, departments, boards, commissions and



accounts of the State that constitute the State reporting entity are included in this report in accordance with
criteria established by the GASB. The reporting entity consists of all the funds of the primary government
(the State of Wisconsin), as well as its component units which are legally separate organizations for which
the State is financially accountable or receives a substantial benefit. Discretely presented component units
include the Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority, the Wisconsin Health Care
Liability Insurance Plan, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, the State Fair Park
Exposition Center, Inc., and the University of Wisconsin Foundation. Blended component units, which are
legally separate from the State, but have a higher degree of interconnectedness with the State, include the
Wisconsin Public Broadcasting Foundation, Inc. and the Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation.

The State provides a full range of services that include education, health and social services, transportation,
law, justice, public safety, recreation and resources development, public improvements and general
administrative services. The costs associated with these services are presented within the financial
statements in detail and summary form.

Internal Controls

The State's internal accounting controls provide reasonable assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets
against loss from unauthorized use or disposal and the reliability of financial records for preparing
financial statements. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not
exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and that evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

Budgetary Controls

The State's biennial budget is prepared on a mixture of cash and modified accrual bases of accounting and
represents departmental appropriations based on agency requests reviewed by the Department of
Administration and recommended by the Governor. The Governor's budget is submitted to the State
Legislature for approval. Following debate, amendment and approval by the Senate and Assembly, the
budget bill is returned to the Governor for his signature or veto in entirety or in part.

The State Constitution provides that no money shall be paid out of the Treasury except as appropriated by
law. The Statutes require that the Secretary of Administration must approve all payments. The
Department of Administration exercises detail allotment control over all agency appropriations and
approval authority over all encumbrances.

The budgetary basis of accounting required by State law differs materially from the basis used to report
revenues and expenditures in accordance with GAAP. In addition, the State's biennial budget is developed
according to the statutorily required fund structure that differs extensively from the fund structure used in
the financial statements.

Cash Management

The State of Wisconsin Investment Board is responsible for investing in cash resources of the State. On a
daily basis, excess cash from all funds is pooled and invested through a variety of investment vehicles.
Interest income earned on these investments is allocated to the various funds based on their average daily
cash balances. The total amount of investments in the State Investment Fund at June 30, 2005 was $5.2
billion.



Risk Management

The State's risk management program, encompassing all State agencies, began in 1974 within the
Department of Administration. Statutory responsibilities and authority include, but are not limited to:

Protecting the State's assets from catastrophic loss;

Emphasizing loss reduction;

Identifying and evaluating exposures to loss;

Recommending changes in procedures and programs to eliminate or reduce existing exposures;
Arranging appropriate insurance for the transfer of risk of loss; and

Approving all insurance purchases.

Currently, the State is essentially self-insured, through its risk management program, against major losses
to which it is exposed. The Risk Management Fund, an internal service fund, services most claims for risk
of loss, including damage to State owned property, liability for property damages and injuries to third
parties, and worker's compensation. Additional disclosures on the State's risk management activities are
provided in Note 17.

Pension Trust Funds

The Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS), consisting of the fixed retirement investment trust, the variable
retirement investment trust, and the police and firefighters trust is administered by the Department of
Employee Trust Funds. The WRS provides coverage to all eligible employees of the State of Wisconsin
and other participating local units of government.

The most current actuarial valuations of the pension plan indicated that the WRS was funded at 99.4
percent of liabilities for the 520,766 participants of the WRS. The State’s contribution to WRS represents
approximately 26.5 percent of total contributions required of all participating entities.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

In calendar year 2004, the Wisconsin economy moved into a sustainable recovery.

Wisconsin employment has rebounded. While Wisconsin employment decreased 0.3 percent in 2003,
employment increased 1.0 percent in Wisconsin in 2004. Wisconsin has largely matched the national
experience over the same period. Nationally, employment also declined 0.3 percent in 2003 and then
increased 1.1 percent in 2004.

The differences in employment performance were realized in differences in income growth. Wisconsin
personal income increased 2.6 percent in 2003 and 5.4 percent in 2004. Nationally, income growth was 3.2
percent in 2003 and 6.0 percent in 2004. On a per capita basis, Wisconsin’s performance is closer to the
nation’s. Per capita income in Wisconsin increased 2.0 percent in 2003 and 4.7 percent in 2004 compared
to 2.2 percent and 4.9 percent nationally. Since 2000, Wisconsin’s per capita income has moved closer to
the national average from 95.7 percent in 2000 to 97.0 percent in 2004.

Wisconsin’s employment continues to expand. Through September 2005, Wisconsin non-farm employment
is up 0.6 percent compared to a year ago. Nationally, employment was up 1.4 percent over the same period.
Wisconsin’s unemployment rate in September was 4.6 percent compared to 5.1 percent nationally.



Wisconsin’s property values reflect an expanding economy. Real property values increased significantly in
2004 and 2005, up 8.7 percent and 9.4 percent respectively. Commercial, manufacturing and residential
real estate have all increased significantly in these years.

Wisconsin has matched or exceeded the nation’s economic performance in recent years.

e Wisconsin’s unemployment rate remains well below the national rate.

¢ Since the 2000 census, the State’s population growth ranks second in the Midwest states as more people
relocate to Wisconsin.

e With 89.6 percent of its population covered, Wisconsin has the fifth highest health insurance coverage
rate in the country.

e Wisconsin’s median household income, $47,220, is the fifteenth highest in the country, 6.1 percent
above the national average.

Looking ahead, Wisconsin’s recovery should nearly match the national recovery. With modest expansion
in manufacturing adding to the expansion in services, finance and utilities, total nonfarm employment
should increase by 0.9 percent in 2005 and by 1.2 percent in 2006. Nationally, nonfarm employment should
increase by 1.7 percent in 2005 and by 1.5 percent in 2006.

The expansion of employment should strengthen Wisconsin’s personal income growth. Total personal
income should grow by 6.1 percent in 2005 and by 5.8 percent in 2006. This is comparable to national
growth over the two-year period of 6.2 percent in both 2005 and 2006.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Economic Development. In Fiscal Year 2005, the State invested $1 million into the creation of the
Wisconsin Entrepreneurs Network. The network is a cooperative effort that will leverage both public and
private resources to offer services to small businesses which will include business planning assistance,
access to capital and financial assistance, and assistance with intellectual property and technology transfer
issues.

In 2005, the State continued to support the tax relief measures and regulatory changes that were enacted in
2004. The enactment of the single-factor sales apportionment of income for corporate and franchise taxes is
projected to reduce corporate tax burdens by $45 million, when it is fully implemented in 2008.
Manufacturers currently receive tax credits equal to the amount of sales and use tax paid for fuel and
electricity used in manufacturing. Beginning on January 1, 2006, fuel and electricity used in manufacturing
will be exempt from sales and use tax. Manufacturers will still be able to claim any unused tax credits
accumulated prior to 2006. In addition, a tax credit for dairy modernization offers support for capital
investment on dairy farms and is estimated to provide up to $5.7 million annually to dairy farmers through
2009. Also, to position Wisconsin's economy for future growth, streamlined utility siting permit processes
encourage siting of new facilities and improve electric reliability for business, industry, agriculture and the
public.

In addition, the State has continued its efforts to expand existing businesses, attract new companies to
Wisconsin and provide support to entrepreneurs looking to start a business in this State. Major tools used in
these efforts are the Wisconsin Development Fund, the development zone programs, the New Markets Tax
Credits program and the Certified Capital Companies program (CAPCO). The State awarded $9.9 million
during Fiscal Year 2005 from the Wisconsin Development Fund, primarily through the major economic
development program, customized labor training grants and technology development grants and loans. To



date, 604 businesses have been designated under the Community and Enterprise Development Zone
programs, resulting in over 89,000 jobs created or retained and leveraging more than $3.9 billion in private
investment. The Technology Development Zones program certified 60 high-technology businesses as
eligible to receive $12.6 million in tax credits. These credits leveraged over $384 million in private
investment, and the firms involved created and retained over 9,000 jobs in Wisconsin. The Agricultural
Development Zone program certified 21 businesses as eligible to receive $2.8 million in tax credits. These
credits leveraged over $38 million in private investment, and the firms involved created and retained over
2,000 jobs in Wisconsin. In 2005, the State also oversaw the Wisconsin Housing and Economic
Development Authority and its partners' dispersal of New Markets Tax Credits to eligible businesses. To
date, $83 million in New Markets Tax Credits have been awarded creating over 1,600 new jobs throughout
the state. Since its establishment in 1999, three CAPCOs have invested almost $20 million in 14 Wisconsin
companies.

The State also offers a variety of programs that target minority and rural business development as well as
community-based economic development. In Fiscal Year 2005, the State awarded $2.1 million, which
leveraged additional investments of $17.8 million. Also in 2005, the Governor continued his commitment
to manufacturing by providing $850,000 per year to manufacturing extension programs, allowing these
organizations to help manufacturers modernize, remain competitive and create new jobs in Wisconsin.
State investment in the manufacturing extension programs illustrates Wisconsin's continued commitment to
help manufacturers grow and remain a driving force in Wisconsin's economy.

Wisconsin has always enjoyed a strong tourism economy and in Fiscal Year 2005, the State continued its
dedication to tourism by spending over $9 million to support tourism marketing in the state and throughout
the Midwest. During the year, the State hosted several high profile conferences, national sports and cultural
events which confirmed the State's reputation as a top tourism destination. Events, including the National
Association for the Advancement of Colored People National Convention and the PGA U.S. Bank
Championship, attracted attendance from throughout the country. In addition, the State saw the
announcement of major events scheduled for 2006 including a NASCAR Busch Series race and several
conventions that will continue to attract visitors to the State.

Transportation. The State continued to make significant investments in transportation infrastructure
through expansion in highway capacity and reconstruction of existing highways and bridges. In 2005,
almost 536 miles of State Trunk Highway (STH) and local highways were improved and 66 deficient state
and local bridges were rehabilitated or replaced. Also, in 2005 the State contributed $135 million to
continue work on the Marquette Interchange reconstruction project. In all, more than $602 million in
construction projects on STH and local road systems was contracted through the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation.

Wisconsin also distributes State transportation user fee revenues to local governments for transportation
infrastructure improvements and transit operating assistance. In Fiscal Year 2005, $539.9 million was
transferred to local governments for these purposes.

Environment. Wisconsin continued to streamline and improve regulatory processes while strengthening
environmental protection. Through implementation of innovative programs such as Green Tier, which
seeks to reduce regulatory overhead while encouraging companies to exceed environmental standards, and
the development of a streamlined air emissions permit program, Wisconsin took steps to make it easier for
businesses of all sizes to comply with state and federal regulations. In Fiscal Year 2005, the State began to
implement 2003 Wisconsin Act 310, the Groundwater Protection Act, which addressed a number of
shortcomings in Wisconsin's ability to promote efficient water use and ensure the health of the water supply.



The State also became the first in the nation to adopt a rule that regulates mercury emissions from power
plants, an important part of reducing contamination of Great Lakes fisheries.

Wisconsin's Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson Stewardship Program and its successor, the Warren
Knowles-Gaylord Nelson Stewardship 2000 Program, underscore the State's role as a national leader in
environmental preservation and enhancement. The original Stewardship Program committed $250 million
through the sale of general obligation bonds and the use of federal grant monies for various resource
development and land protection activities, including acquisition of State park lands, protection of urban
rivers and assistance to local parks. The Stewardship 2000 Program commits $572 million over 10 years
through the sale of general obligation bonds to continue the State's efforts to protect and enhance
Wisconsin's abundant natural resources. During Fiscal Year 2005, the State used $35.5 million in
Stewardship 2000 Program financing to acquire over 17,800 acres of public recreational land and used
recreational easements to provide access to an additional 8,000 acres.

In addition to land acquisition through the Stewardship programs, Wisconsin's efforts to protect and
enhance its natural resources include partnerships with individual landowners. In November 2001, the State
entered into an agreement with the U.S. Department of Agriculture for the authority to enroll up to 100,000
acres of Wisconsin farmland in the Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program. The federal government
will provide up to $200 million for the program, which will be matched by the State with up to $40 million
from the sale of general obligation bonds. Landowners participating in the program receive an up-front
payment from the State and annual payments from the federal government to install and maintain riparian
buffers, wetlands and other practices that reduce polluted runoff or, in certain areas, improve habitat for
grassland birds. Landowners may receive a larger up-front payment if they transfer to the State an easement
to permanently maintain the practices. Recently, the program was expanded to include farmland in
Douglas, Bayfield, Ashland and Iron Counties to improve environmental quality along the Lake Superior
coastline.

During Fiscal Year 2005, Wisconsin continued to lead in sustainable forestry practices by having
independent, third-party reviewers certify county, state, and nearly 2 million acres of privately owned
forestland as sustainably managed. This additional layer of review ensures that Wisconsin's forests will
continue to provide ecological, social and economic benefits long into the future. The $20 billion forest
products industry is an integral part of Wisconsin's economy and sound management practices aid in
Wisconsin's ability to remain competitive in the global marketplace.

The first instance of chronic wasting disease in Wisconsin’s deer herd was discovered in February 2002.
Since 2002, 76,130 deer have been sampled across the State. Over 19,100 deer were sampled during the
2004 hunting seasons with 145 testing positive for the disease. All but one of the positive cases were found
in specially designated areas where animals had been previously found with chronic wasting disease. Of the
utmost importance going forward is to continue monitoring for the presence of the disease outside of these
areas. Through continued vigilance and herd management, it is hoped that the State can control the extent
and prevalence of the disease and ensure successful deer hunts for years to come.

Wisconsin's Environmental Improvement Fund program provides financial assistance to municipalities for
the planning, design and construction of wastewater treatment and drinking water treatment facilities. The
program also provides assistance for brownfields remediation projects. Most communities applying for
assistance receive subsidized loans, although some wastewater projects are eligible for partial grants
through a hardship component of the program. Funding is provided from a State-matched federal
capitalization grant and through State revenue and general obligation bonds. In Fiscal Year 2005, the
Environmental Improvement Fund made awards to municipalities amounting to $217 million, bringing the
total amount of loans and grants awarded by the program to $2.3 billion since its inception in 1991.



The Petroleum Environmental Cleanup Fund Award program (PECFA) assists owners of leaking petroleum
storage tanks with environmental remediation costs and has provided $1.43 billion for cleanups at 11,985
locations since 1988. Efforts to minimize claim payment backlogs and improve site closure methodologies
have streamlined the program while protecting the environment and public health.

In addition to the PECFA program, Wisconsin has made a strong effort to reclaim contaminated properties,
or brownfields. In Fiscal Year 2005, the brownfields site assessment grant program provided $1.7 million
to 35 communities across the state to jump-start investigation and redevelopment of brownfield sites. After
six rounds of applications, 257 grants totaling $8.3 million have been awarded. Since June of 1998, the
brownfields grant program has awarded $43.9 million to 110 projects for the redevelopment of brownfields
where clean up will have a significant economic as well as environmental impact. The completion of these
projects will return 1,240 acres of abandoned or under-used environmentally contaminated sites to
productive use, increase taxable property values by over $885 million and create over 4,600 new jobs.

Wisconsin has historically been a national leader in recycling. Since its inception as one of the nation's first
and foremost programs in support of community recycling, over $372 million has been provided to
municipalities to help defray the cost of operating effective recycling programs. In addition, the State has
provided funds for innovative recycling and waste reduction projects, including $1.9 million annually for
the Recycling Efficiency Incentive Grants program. The program rewards municipalities for efficiencies
achieved through consolidation of and cooperative agreements between local recycling services.

Human Resources. Several new Medical Assistance programs were implemented or expanded during the
Fiscal Year 2003-05 period, including the Family Planning Waiver and managed care programs for a variety
of special populations including: children in foster care and SSl-eligible seniors and recipients with
disabilities.

The growth in health care costs for the Medical Assistance programs continued to be below the growth rates
experienced in the private sector. Although enrollment, particularly of low-income families, was higher
than anticipated, the Department of Health and Family Services was able to control costs through aggressive
management of pharmacy expenditures and expansion of managed care enrollment. In addition, the
department developed significant new cost control measures which trimmed an additional $185 million
from the Medical Assistance budget.

Reductions in federal support for the state’s Medical Assistance program have grown over the last five
years. If Wisconsin received the same federal match rate that it did in 2001, the GPR need for the 2005-07
biennium would have been reduced by $119 million. The state has managed to partially offset these
reductions through implementation of county, residential care center and school district cost reporting,
which brought in over $50 million in additional federal revenue in fiscal year 2005. The state continued its
innovative SeniorCare program, created in 2001 Act 16 (the 2001-03 Biennial Budget Act), while reviewing
the implications of the new Medicare Part D pharmacy benefit. The SeniorCare program provides
assistance for the purchase of prescription drugs to approximately 80,000 individuals age 65 years or older.

The Medical Assistance Trust Fund, created in 2001 Wisconsin Act 16 (2001-03 Biennial Budget Act),
continued to affect the department's expenditure trends in Fiscal Year 2005. In 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
additional federal revenue was estimated based on the state’s new home and community based waiver
request. The federal response to certain parts of the waiver concept was negative and the state responded by
authorizing interfund transfers and reducing Medical Assistance spending.



In Fiscal Year 2005, the Department of Health and Family Services continued to improve care for children
in the child welfare system by facilitating over 930 adoptions of special needs children and implementing
managed care health coverage for children in foster care. Health care benefits for children with special care
needs were also improved in Fiscal Year 2005. The Department of Health and Family Services
implemented intensive in-home autism therapy and ongoing family directed support services for over 1,500
children diagnosed with autism, Asperger’s Syndrome or other pervasive developmental disorders.

Education. State aids and tax credits applied to support 2004-2005 school year costs for elementary and
secondary education totaled $5.33 billion. As part of this state aid commitment, funding for general
equalization aid, which provides funding to school districts to help offset property taxes, increased by $42.2
million in Fiscal Year 2005, an increase of 1.0 percent. The 2003-05 biennial budget bill also increased the
low revenue ceiling by $400 (5.4 percent) per pupil in 2003-04, from $7,400 per pupil to $7,800. The low
revenue ceiling provides low-spending school districts with more spending flexibility to ensure that their
students can continue to receive quality educational services. The increase for the 2004-05 school years
benefited over 80 of the State's lowest spending school districts. Wisconsin's tradition of promoting equity
in financing public schools continues to keep the state at or near the top of national rankings of state
financing systems for public education.

Fiscal Year 2005 also continued the Governor's initiative to significantly increase State financial aid to
University of Wisconsin students through the Wisconsin Higher Education Grant, Lawton and Advanced
Opportunity programs. The combined $9.6 million (26.1 percent) increase to these programs will enhance
much-needed grant support to help keep the University of Wisconsin affordable for low-income students.
This renewed commitment to supporting financial aid combined with maintaining low-to-moderate tuition
levels for resident undergraduate students has helped rank Wisconsin among the top states in the
affordability of public higher education.

In addition, the University of Wisconsin continues to be among the world leaders in cutting edge research.
This position will be enhanced by Governor's proposal and subsequent legislative approval of $150 million
in public and private financing to begin construction of the Wisconsin Institute for Discovery, which will
build on Wisconsin's long history of collaborative, interdisciplinary research in the biological and health
sciences.

OTHER INFORMATION
Independent Audit
In compliance with Wis. Stat. Sec. 13.94 (1)(c), the State Legislative Audit Bureau has performed an

examination of the State's basic financial statements. The examination was made in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. Their report is contained in the Financial Section which follows.



Award

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
“Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting” to the State of Wisconsin for its
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. The Certificate of
Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for
preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report whose contents conform to program
standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal
requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. This is the ninth year the State of
Wisconsin has received this award. We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate
of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA.
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We wish to express our appreciation to the many individuals whose dedicated efforts have made this report
possible. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the professionalism and
dedication demonstrated by the financial managers and accountants of the State agencies and component
units, along with staff within the State Controller's Office.

Sincerely,
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Stephen E. Bablitch William J. Raftery, CPA
Secretary State Controller
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22 E. Mifflin St., Ste. 500

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

(608) 266-2818

STATE OF WISCONSIN Fax (608) 267-0410

. . . Leg.Audit.Info@legis.state.wi.us
Legislative Audit Bureau

Janice Mueller
State Auditor

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Members of the Legislature The Honorable James Doyle, Governor

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the State of Wisconsin as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005, which collectively
comprise the State’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the State of Wisconsin’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the following financial statements: the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation Revenue Bond Program and Commercial Paper Program, which represent

11 percent of the liabilities of the governmental activities and 3 percent of the expenditures of the aggregate
remaining fund information; the Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Fund, which represents 11 percent of
the liabilities of the governmental activities; the Environmental Improvement Fund, which is a major fund and
represents 18 percent of the assets and 18 percent of the liabilities of the business-type activities; or the
College Savings Program Trust, which represents 2 percent of the assets of the aggregate remaining fund
information. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been
furnished to us, and our opinions, insofar as they relate to the amounts audited by others, are based solely
upon their reports. In addition, we did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component
units. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors. Our opinion on the aggregate discretely
presented component units, insofar as it relates to the amounts audited by others, is based upon the reports of
the Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and
Clinics Authority, and the University of Wisconsin Foundation.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. The financial statements of the Wisconsin Housing and
Economic Development Authority, which were audited by other auditors, were also audited in accordance
with these standards. The financial statements of the other funds and component units that were audited by
other auditors upon whose reports we are relying were audited in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, but not in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. Auditing standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on

a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other
auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to in the
first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial positions of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the State of Wisconsin as of June 30, 2005, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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As discussed in Note 21 to the financial statements, the State re-evaluated the accounting treatment for the
Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program under GASB Statement Number 32, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—a Rescission of GASB
Statement No. 2 and an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 31. It was determined that since the State does
not hold the program’s assets, the program should not be presented in the State’s financial statements. The
Deferred Compensation Program had previously been presented as a fiduciary fund in the State’s financial
statements.

As discussed in Note 18C to the financial statements, the Injured Patients and Families Compensation Fund’s
projected ultimate loss liability is an estimate based on recommendations of a consulting actuary. The Injured
Patients and Families Compensation Fund Board of Governors believes that the estimated loss liability is
reasonable and adequate to cover the cost of claims incurred to date. However, uncertainties inherent in
projecting the frequency and severity of large medical malpractice claims because of the Injured Patients and
Families Compensation Fund’s unlimited liability coverage, and extended reporting and settlement periods,
make it likely that amounts paid will ultimately differ from the recorded estimated liabilities. These
differences cannot be quantified.

Management’s discussion and analysis, the infrastructure narrative, and the budgetary comparison schedule
with related notes as listed in the table of contents are not required parts of the basic financial statements of
the State of Wisconsin but are supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries

of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the State’s basic financial statements. The combining statements and schedules in the supplementary
information section, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements of the State of Wisconsin. The combining statements and
schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, are fairly presented in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and the statistical section listed in the table of contents have not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied within the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have prepared a report dated December 14, 2005,
on our consideration of the State of Wisconsin’s internal control over financial reporting; tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. The report on internal control and compliance is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.

LEGISLATIVE AUDIT BUREAU

%/% /gwt/w

Janice Mueller
State Auditor

December 14, 2005 by
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the State of Wisconsin’'s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
presents a discussion and analysis of the State’s financial performance during the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2005. It
should be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter located at the front of this CAFR, and the State’s financial statements,
which follow this part of the CAFR.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS -- PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Government-wide (Tables 2 and 3 on Pages 23 and 24)

e Net Assets. The assets of the State of Wisconsin exceeded its liabilities at the close of Fiscal Year 2005 by $11.5 billion
(reported as "net assets"). Of this amount, $(7.5) billion was reported as "unrestricted net assets”. A positive balance in
unrestricted net assets would represent the amount available to be used to meet a government's ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

e Changes in Net Assets. The State's total net assets increased by $0.6 billion in Fiscal Year 2005. Net assets of
governmental activities increased by $300.5 million or 7.4 percent, while net assets of the business-type activities showed an
increase of $251.4 million or 4.1 percent.

e Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenses -- Governmental Activities. During Fiscal Year 2005, the State’s total revenues
for governmental activities of $20.95 billion were $1.3 billion more than total expenses (excluding transfers) for governmental
activities of $19.65 billion. Of these expenses, $7.8 billion were covered by program revenues. General revenues,
generated primarily from various taxes, totaled $13.1 billion.

Fund

e Governmental Funds -- Fund Balances. As of the close of Fiscal Year 2005, the State's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $(835.4) million, a decrease of $158.4 million in comparison with the prior year. Of this
total amount, $(2.7) billion represents the "unreserved fund balances".

e General Fund -- Fund Balance. At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved fund deficit for the General Fund was
$(2.5) billion, or (14.7) percent of total General Fund expenditures.

Long-term Debt

e The State's total long-term debt obligations (bonds and notes payable) increased by $164.2 million during the current fiscal
year which represents the net difference between new issuances, payments and refundings of outstanding debt. The key
factors contributing to this increase are the issuance during the fiscal year of $1,079.4 million of general obligation bonds and
$438.6 million of revenue bond obligations, and the early redemptions and refundings of general obligation and revenue
bonds. Additional detail regarding these activities begins on Page 31.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Section of this CAFR consists of four parts: (1) management's discussion and analysis (this section), (2) basic
financial statements, (3) additional required supplementary information, and (4) optional other supplementary
information. Parts (2), (3), and (4) are briefly described on the following page:
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Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include two sets of statements that present different views of the State -- the government-wide
financial statements and the fund financial statements. These financial statements also include notes that explain some of
the information in the financial statements and provide more detail.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide a broad view of the State’s operations. The statements provide both short-
term and long-term information about the State’s financial status, which assists in assessing the State’s financial condition at the
end of the fiscal year. The government-wide financial statements include two statements:

e The statement of net assets presents all of the government's assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two
reported as "net assets". Over time, increases or decreases in the state's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or weakening, respectively.

e The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function of the
State’s governmental activities and for different identifiable business-type activities of the State.

These government-wide financial statements are divided into three categories:

e Governmental Activities — Most services generally associated with State government fall into this category, including
commerce, education, transportation, environmental resources, human relations and resources, general executive, judicial
and legislative.

e Business-Type Activities — Those operations for which a fee is charged to external users for goods and services are reported
in this category.

¢ Discretely Presented Component Units — These are operations for which the State has financial accountability but that have
certain independent qualities as well. The State’s discretely presented component units (all business-type activities) are:
—  Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority,
—  Wisconsin Health Care Liability Insurance Plan,
— University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority,
— State Fair Park Exposition Center, Inc., and
—  University of Wisconsin Foundation.

Complete financial statements of the individual component units can be obtained from their respective administrative offices.
Addresses and other additional information about the State’s component units are presented in Note 1-B to the financial
statements.

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the methods used by most businesses, takes
into account all revenues and expenses associated with the fiscal year even if cash involved has not been received or paid.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements focus on individual parts of the State government, reporting the State's operations in greater detail
than the government-wide statements. The basic fund financial statements provide more detailed information on the State's
most significant funds.

The State has three kinds of fund categories. It is important to note that these fund categories use different accounting
approaches and should be interpreted differently.

o Governmental Funds — Most of the basic services provided by the State are financed through governmental funds.
Governmental funds report information using the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
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accrual basis of accounting. These statements provide a detailed short-term view of the State’s finances that assists in
determining whether there will be adequate financial resources available to meet the current needs of the State. Because
this information does not encompass the long-term focus of the government-wide statements, reconciliations are provided on
the subsequent page of the governmental fund statements. The State has two major governmental funds -- the General
Fund and the Transportation Fund. Examples of non-major governmental funds include the Conservation Fund, the Bond
Security and Redemption Fund, and the Capital Improvement Fund.

e Proprietary Funds — These funds are used to show activities that operate more like those of commercial enterprises. Fees
are charged for services provided, both to outside customers and to other units of the State. Proprietary funds, like the
government-wide statements, use the accrual basis of accounting. The State has four major proprietary funds -- the Injured
Patients and Families Compensation Fund, the Environmental Improvement Fund, the University of Wisconsin System and
the Unemployment Reserve Fund. Examples of the State's non-major proprietary funds include the Lottery and the Health
Insurance Fund.

e Fiduciary Funds — These funds are used to show assets held by the State as trustee or agent for others outside the State,
such as the Wisconsin Retirement System and the Local Government Pooled Investment Fund. Similar to proprietary funds,
these funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Because the State can not use these assets to finance its operations,
fiduciary funds are not included in the government-wide financial statements discussed above.

Table 1, below, shows how the required parts of this financial report are arranged and relate to one another.

Table 1
Major Features of State of Wisconsin's Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

GOVERNMENT-WIDE

STATEMENTS FUND STATEMENTS
Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
Scope Entire State government (except ~ The activities of the State that are not The activities the State operates similar to  Activities in which the State is the
fiduciary funds) and the State's proprietary or fiduciary. Governmental private business. Examples of proprietary trustee or agent for someone else's
component units activities are primarily financed through funds include: resources. Examples of fiduciary
taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and « Enterprise funds: funds include:
other nonexchange revenues. Examples of - Injured Patients and Families o Wisconsin Retirement System
governmental funds include: Compensation o Local Government Pooled
o General -- Environmental Improvement Investment
 Transportation -- University of Wisconsin System o College Savings Program Trust
 Bond Security and Redemption - Lottery
o Capital Improvement « Internal service funds:
o Common School -- Technology Services
-- Facilities Operations and
Maintenance
Required financial o Statement of net assets o Balance sheet  Balance sheet o Statement of fiduciary net assets
statements  Statement of activities o Statement of revenues, expenditures, and e Statement of revenues, expenses and e Statement of changes in fiduciary net
changes in fund balances changes in fund equity assets

 Statement of cash flows

Accounting basisand  Accrual accounting and economic  Modified accrual accounting and current Accrual accounting and economic Accrual accounting and economic
measurement focus resource focus financial resource focus resources focus resources focus
Type of asset/liability All assets and liabilities, both Only assets expected to be used up and All assets and liabilities, both financial and  All assets and liabilities, both short-
information financial and capital, and short- liabilities that come due during the year or  capital, and short-term and long-term term and long-term

term and long-term soon thereafter; no capital assets included
Type of inflow-outflow Al revenues and expenses during e Revenues for which cash is received All revenues and expenses during the All revenues and expenses during the
information the year, regardless of when cash during or soon after the end of the year  year, regardless of when cash is received  year, regardless of when cash is

is received or paid  Expenditures when goods or services or paid received or paid

have been received and payment is due
during the year or soon thereafter
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Additional Required Supplementary Information

In addition to this Management’s Discussion and Analysis, which is required supplementary information, the basic financial
statements are followed by a section of required supplemental information that further explains and supports the information in
the financial statements. The required supplementary information includes (1) condition and maintenance data regarding the
State's infrastructure, and (2) a budgetary comparison schedule of the General and the Transportation funds, including
reconciliations between the statutory and GAAP fund balances at fiscal year-end.

Other Supplementary Information
The Other Supplementary Information includes combining financial statements for nonmajor governmental funds, nonmajor

enterprise funds, internal service funds and fiduciary funds, each of which are added together and presented in single columns
in the basic financial statements.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE STATE AS A WHOLE

Tables 2 and 3, below, present summary information of the State’s net assets and changes in net assets.
Net Assets

As presented in Table 2, total assets of the State on June 30, 2005 were $29.5 billion, while total liabilities were $18.0 billion,
resulting in combined net assets (government and business-type activities) of $11.5 billion. The largest component of the
State’s total net assets, $14.5 billion or approximately 126.2 percent, reflects its investment in capital assets (i.e., land, buildings,
equipment, infrastructure, and others), less any related debt outstanding that was needed to acquire or construct the assets.
Approximately $4.5 billion of net assets were restricted by external sources or the State Constitution or Statutes, and were not
available to finance the day-to-day operations of the State.

The unrestricted net assets, which, if positive, could be used at the State’s discretion, showed a negative balance of $(7.5)
billion. Therefore, based on this measurement, no funds were available for discretionary purposes. A contributing factor to the
negative balance is that governments recognize a liability on the government-wide statement of net assets as soon as an
obligation is incurred. While financing focuses on when a liability will be paid, accounting is primarily concerned with when a
liability is incurred. Accordingly, the State recognizes long-term liabilities (such as general obligation debt, compensated
absences, and future benefits and loss liabilities — listed in Note 10 to the financial statements) on the statement of net assets.
In addition to the effect of reporting long-term liabilities when incurred, the General Fund’s total deficit fund balance of $(2.1)
billion at year-end, as discussed on Page 27, also contributed to the deficit unrestricted net assets reported in the statement of
net assets.

During Fiscal Year 2005, the State issued $1.1 billion of general obligation bonds, primarily for the acquisition or improvement of
land, water, property, highways, buildings, and equipment, the refunding of certain outstanding bonds, and the funding of
veterans loan programs. General obligation bonds outstanding at June 30, 2005 totaled $4.7 billion. Outstanding appropriation
bonds, issued in Fiscal Year 2004 to pay the State’s unfunded accrued prior service (pension) liability and its unfunded accrued
liability for sick leave conversion credits, were $1.8 billion at June 30, 2005. Outstanding revenue bonds, which are not
considered general obligation debt of the State, were $3.8 billion at June 30, 2005.

Table 2
Net Assets
(in millions)
Total
Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change
2005 2004 (a) 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005-2004
Current and Other Assets $ 5,020.9 $ 5,058.3 $ 6,561.3 $ 6,409.9 $ 11,5822 $ 11,468.2 1.0 %
Capital Assets 14,378.6 13,7935 3,530.7 3,322.5 17,909.4 17,116.1 46
Total Assets 19,399.6 18,851.8 10,092.0 9,732.4 29,491.6 28,584.2 3.2
Long-term Liabilities 8,942.4 8,752.7 2,997.2 2,910.8 11,939.6 11,663.5 24
Other Liabilities 5,366.0 5,358.3 695.8 674.0 6,061.8 6,032.3 0.5
Total Liabilities 14,308.4 14,111.0 3,693.0 3,584.9 18,001.4 17,695.8 1.7
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets
Net of Related Debt 11,499.4 11,182.2 2,997.6 2,866.5 14,497.1 14,048.7 3.2
Restricted 1,314.9 1,321.4 3,222.6 2,852.4 4,537.6 4,173.8 8.7
Unrestricted (deficit) (7,723.2) (7,762.7) 178.7 428.6 (7,544.5) (7,334.2) 2.9
Total Net Assets $ 50911 $ 47408 $ 6,399.0 $ 6,1475 $ 11,490.1 $ 10,888.4 55
(a) Activities of the Unclaimed Property program, previously reported as a private purpose trust fund, are included in the General Fund in Fiscal Year 2005. The net
assets of this program totaled $49.8 million on June 30, 2004. The Fiscal Year 2004 statement, above, has not been restated for this activity.
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Changes in Net Assets

The revenues and expenses information, as shown in Table 3, was derived from the government-wide statement of activities
and reflects how the State’s net assets changed during the fiscal year. The State earned program revenues of $13.4 billion
and general revenues of $13.2 billion for total revenues of $26.5 billion during Fiscal Year 2005. Expenses for the State during
Fiscal Year 2005 were $26.0 billion. As a result of the excess of revenues over expenses, the total net assets of the State
increased $0.6 billion, net of contributions and transfers.

Table 3
Changes in Net Assets
(in millions)
Total
Governmental Business-type Total Primary Percentage
Activities Activities Government Change
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005-2004
Program Revenues:
Charges for Goods and Services $ 1,3136 $ 1,307.5 $ 5186.1 $ 4,836.8 $ 6,499.7 $ 6,144.3 58 %
Operating Grants and Contributions 5,826.3 5,559.5 356.7 457.9 6,183.0 6,017.4 2.8
Capital Grants and Contributions 666.8 635.6 345 20.8 701.4 656.4 6.9
General Revenues:
Income Taxes 6,467.4 5,928.9 - - 6,467.4 5,928.9 9.1
Sales and Excise Taxes 4,395.3 4,249.7 - - 4,395.3 4,249.7 34
Public Utility Taxes 255.7 254.2 - - 255.7 254.2 0.6
Motor Fuel Taxes 989.6 950.5 - - 989.6 950.5 41
Other Taxes 564.6 524.7 - - 564.6 524.7 7.6
Other General Revenues 466.8 469.0 115 4.7) 478.3 464.3 3.0
Total Revenues 20,946.1 19,879.7 5,588.9 5,310.8 26,535.0 25,190.4 53
Program Expenses:
Commerce 257.1 281.8 - - 257.1 281.7 8.7)
Education 5,818.4 5,747.4 - - 5,818.4 5,747.4 12
Transportation 1,801.6 1,794.2 - - 1,801.6 1,794.2 0.4
Environmental Resources 418.6 444.6 - - 418.6 444.6 (5.9)
Human Relations and Resources 8,441.1 7,997.1 - - 8,441.1 7,997.1 5.6
General Executive 478.8 425.5 - - 478.8 425.5 125
Judicial 1117 109.8 - - 1117 109.8 1.7
Legislative 57.0 57.6 - - 57.0 57.6 (1.0)
Tax Relief and Other General Expenditures:
Employee Benefit Liability - 782.4 - - - 782.4 n/a (a)
Other 838.0 789.7 - - 838.0 789.7 6.1
Intergovernmental 1,011.1 1,058.2 - - 1,011.1 1,058.2 (4.5)
Interest on Long-term Debt 424.2 382.2 - - 424.2 382.2 11.0
Injured Patients and Families Compensation - - 77.6 36.1 77.6 36.1 115.1
Environmental Improvement - - 39.5 422 395 422 (6.5)
Veterans Mortgage Loan Repayment - - 29.1 32.7 29.1 32.7 (10.8)
University of Wisconsin System - - 3,425.0 3,278.4 3,425.0 3,278.4 45
Unemployment Insurance Reserve - - 844.9 1,068.6 844.9 1,068.6 (20.9)
Lottery - - 452.1 458.1 452.1 458.1 (1.3)
Health Insurance - - 896.6 854.0 896.6 854.0 5.0
Other Business-type - - 581.4 536.8 581.4 536.8 8.3
Total Expenses 19,657.5 19,870.5 6,346.3 6,306.9 26,003.8 26,177.5 0.7)
Excess (deficiency) before Contributions
and Transfers 1,288.6 9.1 (757.4) (996.2) 531.2 (987.0) 153.8
Contributions to Term and Permanent Endowments - - 0.6 5.3 0.6 5.3 (88.1)
Contributions to Permanent Fund Principal 20.1 22.0 - - 20.1 22.0 (8.5)
Transfers (1,008.2) (1,007.4) 1,008.2 1,007.4 - -
Increase (decrease) in Net Assets 300.5 (976.3) 251.4 16.6 552.0 (959.7) 157.5
Net Assets - Beginning (Restated) (b) 4,790.6 5717.1 6,147.5 6,131.0 10,938.1 11,848.1 (7.7)
Net Assets - Ending $ 50911 $ 4,740.8 $ 6,399.0 $ 6,1475 $ 11,4901 $  10,888.4 55

(a) Employee Benefit Liability expenses are only applicable to 2004.

(b) Activities of the Unclaimed Property program, previously reported as a private purpose trust fund, are included in the General Fund in Fiscal Year 2005. The net
assets of this program totaled $49.8 million on June 30, 2004. The Fiscal Year 2004 statement, above, has not been restated for this activity.
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Governmental Activities

The net assets of governmental activities increased $0.3 billion in Fiscal Year 2005. Revenues for the governmental activities
(including Contributions to Permanent Fund Principal) totaled $21.0 billion, while expenses and net transfers totaled $20.7
billion in 2005.

General and program revenues of governmental activities increased $1,066.4 million during this fiscal year, with the largest
increases relating to tax revenues and operating grants and contributions. A $764.6 million increase in tax revenues was
largely the result of an increase in income tax revenues due to the growth in employment and wages in the State. A $266.8
million increase in operating grants and contributions reflected increased federal assistance, including aid for Medical
Assistance and Transportation programs.

The State’s governmental activities program expenses decreased $213.0 million during Fiscal Year 2005. The most
significant factor in this decrease related to the one-time employee benefit liability expense of $782.4 million made in Fiscal
Year 2004. Partially offsetting this decrease was the increase in Health and Human Resources activities of $444.0 million,
which included increased Medical Assistance costs.

As shown in Table 4, below, approximately 60.4 percent of revenues from all sources earned came from taxes (sales and
excise, income, public utility, motor fuel, and other taxes). Operating grants and contributions, which represent amounts
received from other governments/entities — primarily the federal government — for non-capital purposes provided 27.8 percent
of total revenues. Charges for services contributed 6.3 percent, and various other revenues provided 5.4 percent of the
remaining governmental activity revenue sources.

Table 4
Governmental Activities - 2005 Revenues

Sales and Excise
Taxes
21.0%

Capital Grants and
Contributions
3.2%

Public Utility Taxes
1.2%

Income Taxes
30.8% Motor Fuel Taxes

4.7%

Other Taxes
2.7%

Other
14.1%

Operating Grants Charges for Contributions to
and Contributions Services Perméngnl Fund
27.8% 6.3% Principal

0.1%

Other Genera
Revenues
2.2%

As shown in Table 5, below, expenses for Human Relations and Resources programs make up the largest portion — 40.8
percent — of total governmental expenses and transfers. Included in this function are various programs such as Medical
Assistance, the prison system, and the temporary assistance for needy families “TANF” program. Educational expenses,
which include various school aids but exclude expenses of the University of Wisconsin System, make up 28.2 percent. Tax
Relief and Other General Expenses and the municipal and county shared revenue program represent 9.0 percent of the total,
while Transportation expenses represent 8.7 percent. Net transfers to business-type activities, which include a general
purpose revenue “GPR” subsidy to the University of Wisconsin System, make up 4.9 percent of the total expenses/transfers.
The interest on long-term debt and remaining functional expenses total 8.5 percent.
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Table 5
Governmental Activities - 2005 Expenses

Tax Relief and Intergovernmental
Other General (Shared Revenues)
Expenses 4.9%
4.1%

Transfers Transportation
4.9% 8.7%

Environmental

Resources
2.0%
Interest on Long-
term Debt

other [ }——m——

Education
(excludes
University of
Wisconsin System)

9
28.2% 2.1%

\General Executive
2.3%
Commerce

12%

Human Relations Judicial
and Resources 0.5%
40.8% Legislative

0.3%

Business-Type Activities

Net assets of the State’s business-type activities increased $251.4 million in Fiscal Year 2005. Total business-type program
revenues and expenses increased $261.9 million and $39.3 million, respectively. A 15 percent increase in tuition at the
University of Wisconsin System was a contributing factor to the increase in business-type program revenues.
Correspondingly, the largest increase in program expenses, $146.6 million, also related to University activity. In addition,
program expenses of the Unemployment Compensation Fund decreased $223.8 million from the previous year, reflecting the
improvement in the overall economy of the State.

Revenues of business-type activities totaled $5.6 billion for Fiscal Year 2005. The program revenues consisted of $5.2 billion
of charges for services, $0.4 billion of operating grants and contributions, and $34.5 million of capital grants and contributions.
General revenues, contributions to endowments and permanent fund principal, and net transfers totaled $11.5 million, $0.6
million, and $1,008.2 million, respectively. The total expenses for business-type activities were $6.3 billion. Table 6, below,
compares the program revenues and program expenses of the various State business-type activities. This table does not
include the transfer in (subsidy) from the General Fund to the University of Wisconsin System or other business-type activities.

Table 6
Fiscal Year 2005
Business-type Activities
Comparison of Program Revenues to Program Expenses

$3,500 -

$3,000 -

$2,500

$2,000

$1,500 -

Totals (in millions)

$1,000 -

$500

I e —— N e
$0 T T T O Program Revenues
Injured Patients  Environmental Veterans University of ~ Unemployment Lottery Health Other Business- (excludes general

and Families  Improvement Mortgage Loan Wisconsin Reserve Insurance type revenues)
Compensation Repayment System

@ Program Expenses

Business-type Activities
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE STATE'S INDIVIDUAL FUNDS
Governmental Funds

At the end of Fiscal Year 2005, the State's governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $(835.4) million. Funds
with significant changes in fund balance are discussed below:

General Fund

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the State. At June 30 2005, the State's General Fund reported a total fund
deficit of $(2,122.2) million. The net change in fund balance during Fiscal Year 2005 was $(223.1) million, in contrast to
$290.0 million in Fiscal Year 2004. Major revenue, expenditure and other sources/uses contributing to the change in fund
balance are as follows:

Revenues

Revenues of the General Fund totaled $17,639.1 million in Fiscal Year 2005, an increase of $871.9 million from Fiscal
Year 2004. Factors contributing to the increase included the following:

e Revenues from taxes increased $722.6 million from Fiscal Year 2004 to Fiscal Year 2005. The most significant
increase related to individual income tax withholdings, which increased $278.7 million or 5.3 percent. This increase
was due to the growth in employment and wages in the State during that period. In addition, sales tax collections
increased 3.6 percent, or approximately $139.5 million from Fiscal Year 2004 to Fiscal Year 2005.

e Intergovernmental revenues (e.g., federal assistance) increased $180.9 million in Fiscal Year 2005, primarily due to
an increase in expenditures that were eligible for Federal reimbursement. These items included an increase related
to Medical Assistance and the Waiver Program.

e Other revenues, such as charges for goods and services, and gifts and grants decreased $31.7 million.

Expenditures

Expenditures of the General Fund totaled $16,742.0 million in Fiscal Year 2005, a decrease of $400.9 million from Fiscal
Year 2004. The factors contributing to the decrease included the following:

e A decrease in Tax Relief and Other General expenditures of $1,487.6 million, which related to the 2004 payment of
employee benefits for the unfunded accrued prior service (pension) liability and the unfunded accrued liability for sick
leave conversion credits. This was funded in Fiscal Year 2004 by the issuance of General Fund annual appropriation
bonds discussed below.

e Anincrease in human relations and resources expenditures of $1,075.0 million, which primarily resulted from the shift
back of a portion of medical assistance payments from the Medical Assistance Trust Fund to the General Fund.
Wisconsin, along with other states, continues to struggle with increasing Medical Assistance costs.

e  Other expenditures increased $11.6 million.

Other Financing Sources and Uses

Other financing sources/uses and increases/decreases totaled a net $(1,120.2) million in Fiscal Year 2005, a change of
$1,785.9 million from the prior year. The components of this change included the following:

e In Fiscal Year 2004, the State issued annual appropriation bonds to pay the unfunded accrued prior service (pension)

liability and the unfunded accrued liability for sick leave conversion credits. Net proceeds of $1,506.3 million were
recorded in the General Fund.
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e The State transferred to the General Fund $170.0 million from the Transportation Fund and $20.0 million from the
Utility Public Benefits Fund in Fiscal Year 2005. This was a reduction of $57.6 million from the amounts transferred in
2004 ($230.0 million from the Transportation Fund and $17.6 million from the Utility Public Benefits Fund). These
moneys were used to fund a portion of the Fiscal Year 2005 shared revenue payments to local governments.

e Transfers out of the General Fund totaled $1,510.6 million, an increase of $163.1 million from the prior year. The
majority of this change relates to an increase in transfers to the Bond Security and Redemption and Capital
Improvement Funds of $128.2 million and $23.6 million, respectively.

e  Other financing sources/uses and other increases/decreases resulted in a net decrease of $58.9 million from the prior
fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2005, the General Fund reported a deficit of $(2,459.5) million in its “Unreserved” Fund Balance. This
compares to a General Fund Unreserved Fund Deficit of $(2,296.8) million as of June 30, 2004. A deficit unreserved fund
balance represents the excess of the liabilities of the General Fund over its assets and reserved fund balance accounts.
Reservations of fund balances of governmental funds represent amounts that are not available for appropriation. Examples of
fund balance reservations reported in the General Fund include reserves for encumbrances, inventories and prepaid items.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were significant (a $1.6 billion increase in
appropriations). This was due primarily to the fact that several of the State’s programs and various transfers (including the
transfer to the Medical Assistance Trust Fund and Food Stamps - see the items denoted with *, below) are not included in the
original budget. In addition, numerous adjustments to spending estimates were needed as the year progressed because of
changing circumstances (spending needs can change dramatically over a one-year period). The largest variances incurred in
the following appropriations (in millions):

Program Variance
Department of Public Instruction Federal Aids; Local Aids $ 50.7
UW-System General Program Operations — Doctoral Universities 130.1
UW-System General Program Operations — System Wide Accounts (61.7)
UW-System Other Operating Receipts 64.0
UW-System Federal Aid — Special Projects 139.4
General Program Operations — Adult Correctional Services 54.7
Medical Assistance Program Benefits 95.4
Federal Aid, Medical Assistance 96.2
Food Stamps, Electronic Benefit Transfer 308.0 *
Transfer to Medical Assistance Trust Fund 125.0*

Actual charges to appropriations (expenditures) were $1.4 billion below the final budgeted estimates. The most significant
positive variance occurred in UW System Federal Aid — Special Projects ($86.9 million).

During the past fiscal year the budgetary-based fund balance decreased by $305.8 million for the General Fund, primarily
due to an increase in medical assistance expenditures.
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Transportation Fund

In Fiscal Year 2005, the Transportation Fund transferred to the General Fund $170.0 million to fund a portion of the 2005
shared revenue payments to local governments. This was a reduction of $60.0 million from a similar transfer done in 2004.
The reduction of this transfer was a contributing factor to the decrease in transfers out of $48.1 million from the preceding
year. Also, total expenditures of the Transportation Fund increased by $97.6 million, from $1,748.7 million in Fiscal Year
2004 to $1,846.3 million in Fiscal Year 2005.

Medical Assistance Trust Fund

The Medical Assistance Trust Fund, which was created to account for revenues received under the intergovernmental
transfers program, ended the year with a deficit balance of ($5.6 million). Revenues in the fund decreased by $12.6 million,
primarily due to the reduction of intergovernmental transfers received in this fund. Expenditures decreased by $666.0 million,
due to the shift of the majority of Medical Assistance costs to the General Fund. The Fiscal Year 2004 deficit of $(176.3)
million in the Medical Assistance Trust Fund has been patrtially alleviated through transfers from the General Fund.

Annual Appropriation Bonds Fund

In Fiscal Year 2004, the State issued $1,794.9 million of General Fund annual appropriation bonds to obtain proceeds to pay
the State’s unfunded accrued prior service (pension) liability and its unfunded accrued liability for sick leave conversion
credits. The remaining portion of the proceeds ($285.7 million), was reported in the Annual Appropriation Bonds Fund, a debt
service fund, to pay for future debt service requirements. In Fiscal Year 2005, the primary financial activity reported in this
fund was interest expense of $86.9 million.

Proprietary Funds

The State’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial statements but in
more detail. Significant changes to balances of proprietary funds from Fiscal Year 2004 to Fiscal Year 2005 include the
following:

e Although the Environmental Improvement Fund issued new revenue bonds of $107.0 million in Fiscal Year 2005, the
fund’s total liabilities decreased $39.8 million or approximately 6.0 percent over Fiscal Year 2004. Correspondingly, total
assets increased $36.9 million or approximately 2.1 percent over Fiscal Year 2004, with loans receivable increasing
$102.1 million or 7.9 percent.

e In Fiscal Year 2005, the University of Wisconsin System’s Tuition and Fees revenue increased $68.3 million or 10.5
percent, due primarily to a 15.0 percent increase in tuition. Federal grants and contracts revenue increased $45.4 million
or 6.6 percent, substantially due to numerous significant new project grants.

¢ The Unemployment Reserve Fund experienced a $223.8 million or 20.9 percent decrease in expenses in Fiscal Year
2005 in comparison to Fiscal Year 2004. Due to the improvement in the overall economy of the State and additional
revenue generated by a change to a different tax rate schedule (an increase in employers’ taxes), the Unemployment
Reserve Fund has experienced a slowing of the net loss reported for the prior few years. However the fund continues to
reflect a net loss (a net loss of $47.3 million in Fiscal Year 2005 compared to a $244.8 loss in Fiscal Year 2004). The
fund equity of this fund was $923.7 million as of June 30, 2005.

e In Fiscal Year 2005, the revenues of the Health Insurance Fund, which accounts for group health insurance provided to
State employees and employers of participating governments, increased to $947.5 million and expenses increased to
$896.6 million, reflecting a $72.1 million and $42.6 million increase, respectively, due to the rising cost of health insurance
premiums paid to health insurance providers and the rising cost of self-insured expenses of the program. Expenses rose
slightly less as a result of pharmacy rebates and other cost containment initiatives by the State.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the close of Fiscal Year 2005, the State had $17.9 billion invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation of $3.0
billion. This represents an increase of $793.3 million, or 4.6 percent, from Fiscal Year 2004. Depreciation charges totaled
$95.8 million and $159.2 million for governmental and business-type activities, respectively, in Fiscal Year 2005. The details
of these assets are presented in Table 7, below. Additional information about the State’s capital assets is presented in Note 7
to the financial statements.

Table 7
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation, as of June 30
(in millions)
Governmental Business Type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Land and Land Improvements $ 1532 % 1,382 $ 114 8 114 $ 1,646 $ 1,496
Buildings and Improvements 1,304 1,288 2,001 1,967 3,305 3,255
Library Holdings 78 77 1,019 1,003 1,097 1,079
Machinery and Equipment 221 227 220 209 441 436
Infrastructure 10,325 9,877 - - 10,325 9,877
Construction in Progress 919 942 176 30 1,094 972
Totals $ 14379  $ 13,794 $ 3,531 $ 3323 % 17,909 $ 17,116

The major capital asset additions completed during Fiscal Year 2005 included the:
« Camp Randall Stadium ($107 million), and
« Mechnical Engineering Addition/Remodeling — Madison ($58.4 million).

In addition to these completed projects, construction in progress as of June 30, 2005 for governmental and business type
activities totaled $918.70 million and $282.2 million, respectively. (For business type activities, certain construction in progress
for the University of Wisconsin System is reported within various other categories of capital assets.) A list of construction in
progress projects is provided in Note 7.

The State’s continuing or proposed major capital projects for Fiscal Year 2006 through 2015 include the:
« Wisconsin Institute for Discovery (2005-2015) — Madison (estimated budget of $380.7 million),

« Jarvis Science Wing renovation and addition (2005-2007) — Stout (estimated budget of $40.6 million),
« University Square Development (2005-2009) — Madison (estimated budget of $56.8 million),

« Tri-State initiative (2005-2009) — Various locations (estimated budget of $50.6 million),

« Business & Economics building (2005) — Whitewater (estimated budget of $41.0 million),

« Columbia Campus Acquisition (2005-2011) — Milwaukee (estimated budget of $112.1 million), and

« Park Street Development (2005-2007) — Madison (estimated budget of $46.8 million).
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Debt Administration

The State of Wisconsin Building Commission, an agency of the State, is empowered by law to consider, act upon, authorize,
issue and sell all debt obligations of the State. The total general obligation debt outstanding for the State as of June 30, 2005
was $4.7 billion, as shown in Table 8.

In Fiscal Year 2004, the State issued $1.8 billion of annual appropriation bonds to pay the State’s unfunded accrued prior
service (pension) liability and its unfunded accrued liability for sick leave conversion credits.

During Fiscal Year 2005, $1,079.4 million of these general obligation bonds were issued to provide for the acquisition or
improvement of land, water, property, highways, buildings, equipment, or facilities for public purposes, to refund current
outstanding bonds and the funding of of veterans loan programs.

Chapter 18 of the Wisconsin Statutes authorizes the State to issue revenue obligations. These obligations, which are not
general obligation debt of the State, are secured by a pledge of revenues or property derived from the operations of a program
funded by the issuance of the obligations. Revenue bonds of the primary government totaled $3.8 billion outstanding at June
30, 2005, as shown in Table 8. These bonds included $1,386.5 million of Transportation Revenue Bonds, $210.4 million of
Petroleum Inspection Revenue Bonds, $652.2 million of Environmental Improvement Revenue Bonds, and $1,520.8 million of
Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation bonds.

Based on the application of the criteria contained in GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39 and
clarified by GASB Technical Bulletin No. 2004-1, the Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation (BTASC) is reported as
a blended component unit in a debt service fund. The bylaws of BTASC require that the corporation hold itself apart and
separate from the State of Wisconsin. Bonds issued by the BTASC are the sole obligation of the BTASC. The State is not
legally liable for payment of principal and interest on these bonds nor is the debt dependent upon any dedicated stream of
revenue generated by the State.

Table 8
Outstanding Debt as of June 30, 2005 and 2004
(in millions)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
General obligation bonds $ 3,764.0 $ 3,560.2 $ 8932 $ 8593 $ 4,657.2 $ 4,4195
Annual appropriation bonds 1,792.3 1,792.1 -- -- 1,792.3 1,792.1
Revenue bonds 3,117.7 3,151.5 652.2 692.1 3,769.9 3,843.6
Totals $8,674.0 $8,503.8 $ 1,5454 $ 15514 $10,219.4 $10,055.2

Article VIII of the Wisconsin Constitution and Wis. Stat. Sec. 18.05 limit the amount of general obligation bond debt the State
can contract in total and in any calendar year. In total, debt cannot exceed five percent of the value of all taxable property in
the State. The amount of debt contracted in any calendar year is limited to the lesser of three-quarters of one percent of the
aggregate value of taxable property or five percent of the aggregate value of taxable property less net indebtedness at
January 1.

At June 30, 2005, State of Wisconsin fixed bonds had a rating of Aa3 from Moody's Investors Services, AA- from Standard and
Poor's Corporation, and AA- from Fitch Investors Service, L.P. Variable notes had a rating of P-1 from Moody’s, A-1+ from

Standard and Poor’s Corporation, and F-1+ from Fitch Investors Services, L.P.

Detailed information about the State’s long-term debt activity is presented in Note 11 to the financial statements.
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INFRASTRUCTURE -- MODIFIED APPROACH

The State reports infrastructure (i.e., roads, bridges, and buildings considered an ancillary part of roads) as capital assets.
The State has elected to report its infrastructure assets (11,200 centerline miles of roads and 4,900 bridges with a combined
value of $10.3 billion), using the modified approach. Under this method, infrastructure assets are not required to be
depreciated if the State manages its eligible infrastructure assets using an asset management system designed to maintain
and preserve these assets at a condition level established and disclosed by the State.

All infrastructure assets constructed prior to July 1, 2000 have been recorded at estimated historical cost. Historical cost was
determined by calculating current costs of a similar asset and deflating that cost, using a price-index, to the estimated average
construction date. Infrastructure costs, which exclude right of way, are expressed in 2000 dollars and deflated back to the
average construction date using the Federal Highway Administration’s composite index for federal-aid highway construction.

In order to adequately serve the traveling public and support the State economy, it is the State’s policy to ensure at least 85
percent of the state-owned roads and bridges are in good or fair condition. As of June 30, 2005, 94.2 percent of the roads and
94.9 percent of bridges were in good or fair condition, consistent with State policies.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, actual maintenance and preservation costs for the State’s road network were $372.3
million, or $106.4 million less than the estimated amount. On that same date, actual maintenance and preservation costs for
the State’s bridge network were $38.6 million, or $10.3 million more than the estimated amount. In developing estimated costs
at the beginning of the fiscal year it is difficult to predict the types of projects that will actually incur costs during the year. In
addition, the State of Wisconsin, Department of Transportation’s multi-year contracting process, allowing encumbrances to
carry forward, makes a comparison of actual to estimated amounts difficult since expenditures for the current year may have
been budgeted and committed to a project in prior years.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

In calendar year 2004, the Wisconsin economy moved into a sustainable recovery. This recovery continued in 2005.

Employment increased 1.0 percent in 2004. Wisconsin's employment has been expanding since January 2004. Through
September 2005, Wisconsin non-farm employment is up 0.6 percent compared to a year ago. Employment losses suffered in
the 2000-01 recession have been nearly fully recovered. Unemployment has declined from 5.5 percent in 2003 to 4.9 percent
in 2004 and to 4.6 percent by September 2005.

Personal income growth has improved with the gains in employment. Wisconsin personal income increased 2.6 percent in
2003 and 5.4 percent in 2004. Nationally, income growth was 3.2 percent in 2003 and 6.0 percent in 2004. On a per capita
basis, Wisconsin income increased 2.0 percent in 2003 and 4.7 percent in 2004 compared to 2.2 percent and 4.9 percent
nationally. Since 2000, Wisconsin’s per capita income has moved closer to the national average from 95.7 percent in 2000 to
97.0 percent in 2004. By the end of the first half of 2005, Wisconsin income growth was 5.9 percent ahead of a year ago.

Wisconsin’s property values reflect an expanding economy. Real property values increased significantly in 2004 and 2005, up
8.7 percent and 9.4 percent respectively. Commercial, manufacturing and residential real estate have all increased
significantly in these years.

Inflation in Wisconsin has been modest. As measured by the Milwaukee-Racine CSA consumer price index, inflation in 2004

was only 1.4 percent. In the first half of 2005, inflation remains relatively subdued with prices advancing only a moderate
1.7 percent.
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CONTACTING THE STATE'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide Wisconsin's citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a general
overview of the State's finances and to demonstrate the State's accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to: State of Wisconsin, State Controller's Office,
101 E. Wilson Street, 5th Floor, Madison, WI 53707.

The State’s component units issue their own separate audited financial statements. These statements may be obtained by
directly contacting the component unit. You may contact the individual component units through their administrative offices
identified in Note 1-B.

* Kk k%
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State of Wisconsin

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2005

(In Thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type Component
Activities Activities Totals Units
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 822,722 $ 2,433,640 $ 3,256,362 202,482
Investments 131,642 1,436,860 1,568,503 1,195,677
Cash and Investments with Other Component Units - - - 196,742
Receivables (net of allowance) 2,891,132 2,449,965 5,341,097 2,364,198
Internal Balances 38,982 (38,982) - -
Inventories 44,486 41,499 85,985 6,028
Prepaid Items 309,439 126,858 436,297 2,597
Capital Leases Receivable - Component Units - 18,166 18,166 -
Restricted and Limited Use Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 317,994 72,700 390,694 85,354
Investments 303,552 - 303,552 1,256,282
Cash and Investments with Other Component Units - - - 18,325
Other Restricted Assets 365 - 365 5,669
Deferred Charges 95,059 15,240 110,299 15,289
Capital Assets:
Depreciable 1,420,478 2,224,478 3,644,956 309,453
Nondepreciable:
Infrastructure 10,325,229 - 10,325,229 -
Other 2,632,938 1,306,247 3,939,185 28,303
Other Assets 65,535 5,328 70,863 43,865
Total Assets 19,399,553 10,092,001 29,491,553 5,730,263
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities 1,573,793 375,461 1,949,254 140,115
Due to Other Governments 1,654,734 28,930 1,683,664 1,769
Tax Refunds Payable 1,031,203 - 1,031,203 -
Tax and Other Deposits 43,079 18,109 61,187 93,050
Amounts Held in Trust by Component Unit for
Other Component Units - - - 178,918
Unearned Revenue 346,976 250,302 597,278 2,070
Interest Payable 125,098 10,505 135,603 25,180
Short-term Notes Payable 591,140 12,504 603,644 -
Long-term Liabilities:
Current Portion 452,680 284,679 737,358 95,983
Noncurrent Portion 8,489,724 2,712,528 11,202,251 2,484,091
Total Liabilities 14,308,427 3,693,016 18,001,444 3,021,176
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 11,499,433 2,997,647 14,497,080 95,665
Restricted for:
Transportation Programs 11,256 - 11,256 -
Capital Projects 33,668 - 33,668 -
Debt Service 503,927 - 503,927 -
Unemployment Compensation - 923,727 923,727 -
Environmental Improvement - 1,156,713 1,156,713 -
Permanent Trusts:
Expendable 11,045 215,168 226,213 24,121
Nonexpendable 628,645 126,336 754,981 1,035,587
Other Purposes 126,390 800,694 927,085 1,221,002
Unrestricted (7,723,238) 178,697 (7,544,541) 332,712
Total Net Assets 5,091,125 $ 6,398,984 $ 11,490,109 2,709,087

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of Wisconsin

Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(In Thousands)

Program Revenues

Charges for

Operating
Grants and

Capital
Grants and

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:
Commerce 257,112 $ 158,494 $ 65,864 $ -
Education 5,818,372 23,298 716,658 -
Transportation 1,801,595 486,406 143,724 648,310
Environmental Resources 418,616 184,416 70,006 9,541
Human Relations and Resources 8,441,099 175,584 4,585,731 8,991
General Executive 478,782 217,128 184,051 -
Judicial 111,690 61,377 719 -
Legislative 57,047 1,567 4 -
Tax Relief and Other General Expenses 837,970 5,329 59,532 -
Intergovernmental 1,011,052 - - -
Interest on Debt 424,217 - - -
Total Governmental Activities 19,657,549 1,313,598 5,826,288 666,843

Business-type Activities:
Injured Patients and Families Compensation 77,624 84,719 - -
Environmental Improvement 39,482 40,206 81,895 -
University of Wisconsin System 3,425,045 2,330,027 236,323 24,895
Unemployment Reserve 844,869 766,985 34,669 -
Lottery 452,060 452,022 - -
Health Insurance 896,624 947,530 - -
Veterans Mortgage Loan Repayment 29,126 18,758 - -
Other Business-type 581,420 545,857 3,851 9,628
Total Business-type Activities 6,346,250 5,186,105 356,738 34,523
Total Primary Government 26,003,799 $ 6,499,702 $ 6,183,026 $ 701,366

Component Units:

Housing and Economic Development Authority 254,564 $ 127,554 $ 133,267 $ -
Health Care Liability Insurance Plan 8,989 8,667 - -
University Hospitals and Clinics Authority 640,792 673,617 779 13,056
University of Wisconsin Foundation 137,555 171,278 591,602 -
State Fair Park Exposition Center, Inc. 5,419 3,719 - -
Total Component Units 1,047,319 $ 984,835 $ 725,648 $ 13,056

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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General Revenues:

Income Taxes

Dedicated for General Purposes:

Sales and Excise Taxes

Public Utility Taxes
Other Taxes
Motor Fuel/Other Taxes Dedicated for Transportation
Other Dedicated Taxes
Interest and Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Contributions to Term and Permanent Endowments
Contributions to Permanent Fund Principal
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Contributions,
and Transfers

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending



Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type Component
Activities Activities Total Units
(32,754) $ (32,754)
(5,078,417) (5,078,417)
(523,155) (523,155)
(154,653) (154,653)
(3,670,793) (3,670,793)
(77,603) (77,603)
(49,593) (49,593)
(55,476) (55,476)
(773,109) (773,109)
(1,011,052) (1,011,052)
(424,217) (424,217)
(11,850,821) (11,850,821)
$ 7,095 7,095
82,619 82,619
(833,800) (833,800)
(43,216) (43,216)
(38) (38)
50,906 50,906
(10,367) (10,367)
(22,084) (22,084)
- (768,885) (768,885)
(11,850,821) (768,885) (12,619,706)
6,257
(321)
46,660
625,324
(1,700)
676,220
6,467,377 - 6,467,377 -
4,395,292 - 4,395,292 -
255,727 - 255,727 -
351,078 - 351,078 -
989,638 - 989,638 -
213,505 - 213,505 -
42,710 11,484 54,194 30,556
424,047 44 424,091 -
- 634 634 -
20,137 - 20,137 -
(1,008,160) 1,008,160 - -
12,151,349 1,020,323 13,171,672 30,556
300,528 251,438 551,966 706,776
4,790,597 6,147,546 10,938,143 2,002,311
5,091,125 $ 6,398,984 $ 11,490,109 2,709,087
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State of Wisconsin

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

June 30, 2005

(In Thousands)

Nonmajor Total
General Transportation Governmental Governmental
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5166 $ 325,226 $ 463,471 793,863
Investments 903 - 130,739 131,642
Receivables (net of allowance):
Taxes 1,138,009 100,133 25,353 1,263,494
Loans to Local Governments 13,212 - 431,672 444,884
Other Loans Receivable - 24,867 - 24,867
Other Receivables 258,297 56,871 87,397 402,565
Due from Other Funds 148,810 54,836 98,957 302,603
Due from Component Units 2 - - 2
Due from Other Governments 603,214 85,120 23,922 712,257
Inventories 12,508 21,145 2,398 36,051
Prepaid Items 286,044 2,955 15,486 304,486
Advances to Other Funds 27 - 358 385
Restricted and Limited Use Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 317,994 317,994
Investments - - 303,552 303,552
Other Restricted Assets - - 365 365
Other Assets 65,535 - - 65,535
Total Assets $ 2,531,726 $ 671,153 1,901,664 5,104,543
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Other
Accrued Liabilities $ 727,869 $ 141,727 92,995 962,591
Due to Other Funds 170,558 30,676 88,233 289,466
Due to Component Units 17 - - 17
Interfund Payables 486,346 - 53,805 540,150
Due to Other Governments 1,544,546 92,113 16,487 1,653,146
Tax Refunds Payable 1,026,263 4,690 251 1,031,203
Tax and Other Deposits 36,106 571 6,402 43,079
Deferred Revenue 662,256 7,791 65,241 735,288
Interest Payable - - 36,262 36,262
Advances from Other Funds - - 3,272 3,272
Short-term Notes Payable - - 566,132 566,132
Revenue Bonds and Notes Payable - - 79,325 79,325
Total Liabilities 4,653,961 277,567 1,008,403 5,939,931
Fund Balances:
Reserved for Encumbrances 140,845 590,250 192,172 923,267
Reserved for Inventories 12,508 21,145 2,398 36,051
Reserved for Prepaid Items 156,535 2,955 15,486 174,977
Reserved for Restricted Funds 27,330 - 272,033 299,363
Reserved for Long-term Receivables - - 403,677 403,677
Reserved for Advances to Other Funds 27 - 358 385
Unreserved, Reported In:
General Fund (2,459,480) - - (2,459,480)
Special Revenue Funds - (220,764) 63,398 (157,366)
Debt Service Funds - - 231,994 231,994
Capital Projects Funds - - (530,032) (530,032)
Permanent Funds - - 241,776 241,776
Total Fund Balances (2,122,235) 393,586 893,261 (835,388)
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances $ 2,531,726 $ 671,153 $ 1,901,664 $ 5,104,543
(Continued)
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State of Wisconsin

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
June 30, 2005

(Continued)
Total
Governmental
Reconciliation to the Statement of Net Assets:
Total Fund Balances from previous page $ (835,388)
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds:
Infrastructure 10,325,229
Other Capital Assets 4,456,555
Accumulated Depreciation (701,461)
Other long-term assets that are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 98,930
Some of the State's revenues will be collected after year-end but are not
available soon enough to pay for the current period's expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 390,318
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities, such as insurance and telecommunications, to individual
funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included
in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets. 22,485
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in
the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.
Revenue Bonds Payable (3,038,403)
Appropriation Bonds Payable (1,792,290)
General Obligation Bonds Payable (3,596,453)
Accrued Interest on Bonds (88,836)
Capital Leases (20,748)
Installment Contracts (2,099)
Compensated Absences (115,478)
Claims and Judgments (12,237)
Net Assets of Governmental Activities as reported on the
Statement of Net Assets (See page 37) $ 5,091,125

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

41



State of Wisconsin

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(In Thousands)

Nonmajor Total
General Transportation Governmental Governmental
Revenues:
Taxes 11,444,127 $ 989,745 213,600 12,647,472
Intergovernmental 5,511,363 792,255 96,155 6,399,774
Licenses and Permits 240,382 342,810 460,549 1,043,742
Charges for Goods
and Services 198,216 18,987 13,276 230,479
Investment and
Interest Income 12,031 7,272 50,844 70,148
Fines and Forfeitures 35,373 526 30,865 66,764
Gifts and Donations 6,875 - 10,594 17,469
Other Revenues:
Intergovernmental Transfer - - 87,300 87,300
Tobacco Settlement - - 132,055 132,055
Other 190,755 17,400 7,961 216,117
Total Revenues 17,639,122 2,168,995 1,103,201 20,911,318
Expenditures:
Current Operating:
Commerce 218,554 - 41,523 260,077
Education 5,758,828 - 33,279 5,792,108
Transportation 4,437 1,524,609 155,503 1,684,549
Environmental Resources 100,575 - 311,746 412,322
Human Relations and
Resources 8,236,011 - 134,097 8,370,108
General Executive 380,501 - 105,849 486,351
Judicial 107,841 - 343 108,184
Legislative 57,174 - - 57,174
Tax Relief and Other General
Expenditures 831,769 - 5,812 837,581
Intergovernmental 1,011,052 - - 1,011,052
Debt Service:
Principal - - 337,196 337,196
Interest - - 417,204 417,204
Other Expenditures - - 8,145 8,145
Capital Outlay 35,276 321,720 421,514 778,510
Total Expenditures 16,742,019 1,846,330 1,972,211 20,560,559
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 897,104 322,665 (869,010) 350,759
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Long-term Debt Issued - - 455,845 455,845
Long-term Debt Issued - Refunding Bonds - - 719,779 719,779
Payments to Refunding Bond Escrow
Agent - - (780,044) (780,044)
Premium on Bonds - - 96,993 96,993
Transfers In 385,157 8,853 634,309 1,028,319
Transfers Out (1,510,646) (315,225) (212,517) (2,038,387)
Capital Lease Acquisitions 5,875 - - 5,875
Installment Purchase Acquisitions - - 1,068 1,068
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (1,119,613) (306,371) 915,432 (510,553)
Net Change in Fund Balances (222,510) 16,294 46,422 (159,794)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year (1,899,127) 375,447 846,726 (676,954)
Increase (Decrease) in
Reserve for Inventories (598) 1,845 113 1,360
Fund Balances, End of Year (2,122,235) $ 393,586 $ 893,261 (835,388)
(Continued)

42



State of Wisconsin

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(Continued)
Total
Governmental
Reconciliation to the Statement of Activities:
Net Change in Fund Balances from previous page $ (159,794)
Inventories, which are recorded under the purchases method for governmental
fund reporting, are reported under the consumption approach on the
Statement of Activities. As a result of this change, the Increase (Decrease)
in Reserve for Inventories on the fund statement has been reclassified as
functional expenses on the government-wide statement. 1,360
Repayment of bond principal is reported as an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the payment reduces long-term liabilities
in the Statement of Net Assets. 337,196
Governmental funds report the acquisition or construction of capital assets as
expenditures, while governmental activities report depreciation expense to
allocate the cost of these assets over their estimated useful life. Donated
assets are set up at fair value with a corresponding amount of revenue
recognized. In the current period, these amounts are:
Capital Outlay/Functional Expenditures 777,523
Depreciation Expense (77,052)
Grants and Contributions (Donated Assets) 1,871
Transfers of capital assets between governmental and business-type
activities results in the movement of those assets on the Statement of
Net Assets and corresponding recognition of the related transfer in/out
on the Statement of Activities. 80
In the Statement of Activities, only the gain/(loss) on the sale/disposal of
capital assets is reported, while in the governmental funds, any proceeds
from the sale increases financial resources. Thus, the change in net
assets differs from the change in fund balance by the cost of the capital
assets sold/disposed. (113,026)
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. 24,637
Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but
issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets.
Bonds Issued (1,175,624)
Payments to Refunding Bond Escrow Agent 780,044
Bond Premium (95,355)
Bond Issuance Costs 5,601
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.
Net decrease (increase) in accrued interest 2,834
Decrease (increase) in Capital Leases (965)
Decrease (increase) in Installment Contracts 1,199
Decrease (increase) in Compensated Absences (8,792)
Decrease (increase) in Claims and Judgments (10,200)
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities, such as insurance and telecommunications to
individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the internal service funds
is reported with governmental activities. 8,989
Changes in Net Assets of Governmental Activities as reported
on the Statement of Activities (See page 39) $ 300,528

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of Wisconsin

Balance Sheet
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2005

Business-type Activities

Injured Patients

University of

and Families Environmental Wisconsin
Compensation Improvement System
Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 22,103 190,956 $ 562,906
Investments 49,490 23,387 -
Loans to Local Governments (net of allowance) - 99,830 -
Other Loans Receivable (net of allowance) - - 32,854
Other Receivables (net of allowance) 12,326 330 134,109
Due from Other Funds - 202 40,551
Due from Component Units - - 912
Due from Other Governments - 7,800 73,762
Inventories 2 - 34,419
Prepaid Items 7 21 27,400
Capital Leases Receivable - Component Units - - 3.345
Deferred Charaes - - 7.815
Other Assets - - -

Total Current Assets 83,928 322,525 918,074

Noncurrent Assets:

Investments 674,750 145,896 331,878
Loans to Local Governments (net of allowance) - 1,300,881 -
Other Loans Receivable (net of allowance) - - 157,266
Other Receivables - - -
Prepaid Items - 303 -
Advances to Other Funds - - -
Capital Leases Receivable - Component Units - - 14,821
Restricted and Limited Use Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - 72,700 -
Deferred Charges - 2,827 -
Depreciable Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 3 - 2,088,409
Nondepreciable Capital Assets - - 1,261,978
Other Assets - - -

Total Noncurrent Assets 674,753 1,522,607 3,854,353
Total Assets 758,681 1,845,132 $ 4,772,427
Liabilities and Fund Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities 409 146 $ 175,417
Due to Other Funds 174 1,886 57,121
Due to Component Units - - 1,689
Interfund Payables - - -
Due to Other Governments - 473 21,285
Tax and Other Deposits - - 1,580
Deferred Revenue 5,429 - 148,489
Interest Payable - 2,775 4,354
Short-term Notes Payable - - 11,102
Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities:

Future Benefits and Loss Liabilities 55,250 - -

Capital Leases - - 4,782

Installment Contracts Payable - - -

Compensated Absences 15 46 50,167

General Obligation Bonds Payable - - 24,416

Revenue Bonds and Notes Payable - 44,775 -

Total Current Liabilities 61,277 50,101 500,403
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities - - -
Due to Other Governments - 997 -
Deferred Revenue - - -
Noncurrent Portion of Long-term Liabilities:

Future Benefits and Loss Liabilities 665,673 - -

Capital Leases - - 40,994

Installment Contracts Payable - - -

Compensated Absences 25 31 40,927

General Obligation Bonds Payable - - 488,975

Revenue Bonds and Notes Payable - 607,438 -

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 665,698 608,465 570,897

Total Liabilities 726,975 658,566 1,071,300

Fund Equity:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 3 - 2,865,244
Restricted for Unemployment Compensation - - -
Restricted for Environmental Improvement - 1,156,713 -
Restricted for Expendable Trusts - - 215,168
Restricted for Nonexpendable Trusts - - 126,336
Restricted for Future Benefits 31,703 - -
Restricted for Other Purposes - - 317,130
Unrestricted - 29,852 177,248
Total Fund Equity 31,706 1,186,566 3,701,127
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 758,681 1,845,132 $ 4,772,427

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Unemployment Nonmajor Service
Reserve Enterprise Totals Funds
762,825 894,850 $ 2,433,640 28,859
- 16,422 89,298 -
- 514 100,344 -
- 18,591 51,446 -
169,872 65,905 382,542 266
428 44,157 85,338 45,376
- 27 939 12
3,170 4,129 88,861 281
- 7,078 41,499 6,661
- 99,128 126,556 4,953
- - 3.345 -
- 101 7,916 156
- 758 758 -
936,295 1,151,660 3,412,482 86,564
- 195,038 1,347,562 -
- 1,746 1,302,627 -
- 309,390 466,657 -
21,588 - 21,588 -
- - 303 -
- - - 2,914
- - 14,821 -
- - 72,700 -
_ 4,497 7,324 813
- 136,066 2,224,478 269,873
- 44,268 1,306,247 28,450
- 4,570 4,570 -
21,588 695,576 6,768,876 302,050
957,883 1,847,235 $ 10,181,358 388,614
18,704 53,819 $ 248,495 14,539
9,423 38,528 107,132 3,834
- 84 1,773 -
- 16,518 16,518 30,803
6,029 146 27,933 86
- 16,529 18,109 -
- 96,373 250,291 3,594
- 3,376 10,505 1,460
- 1,401 12,504 25,009
- 90,099 145,349 24,584
- 332 5,115 534
- - - 236
- 4,869 55,097 1,194
- 9,927 34,343 8,205
- - 44,775 -
34,156 332,001 977,938 114,076
- 91,334 91,334 N
- - 997 -
- 11 11 -
- 491,538 1,157,211 88,582
- 2,318 43,313 1,574
- - - 236
- 4,731 45,713 1,913
- 369,877 858,853 159,315
- - 607,438 -
- 959,809 2,804,869 251,620
34,156 1,291,810 3,782,807 365,696
- 132,401 2,997,647 103,674
923,727 - 923,727 -
- - 1,156,713 -
- - 215,168 -
- - 126,336 -
- 386,526 418,229 -
- 65,325 382,455 -
- (28,826) 178,275 (80,756)
923,727 555,425 6,398,551 22,918
957,883 1,847,235 $ 10,181,358 388,614
Total Fund Equity Reported Above $ 6,398,551
Adjustment to Reflect the Consolidation of Internal Service Activities Related to Enterprise Funds 433
Net Assets of Business-type Activities $ 6,398,984
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State of Wisconsin

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Fund Equity - Proprietary Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Business-type Activities

Injured Patients

University of

and Families Environmental Wisconsin
Compensation Improvement System
Operating Revenues:
Charges for Goods and Services 26,572 $ - -
Participant and Employer Contributions - - -
Tuition and Fees - - 721,579
Federal Grants and Contracts - - 731,042
Local and Private Grants and Contracts - - 157,457
Sales and Services of Educational Activities - - 216,480
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises - - 263,256
Sales and Services to UW Hospital Authority - - 42,925
Interest Income Used as Security for Revenue Bonds - 17,675 -
Investment and Other Interest Income 58,102 22,485 -
Other Income:
Federal Aid for Unemployment Insurance Program - - -
Reimbursing Financing Revenue - - -
Other - 47 190,480
Total Operating Revenues 84,675 40,206 2,323,221
Operating Expenses:
Personal Services 498 3,598 2,306,581
Supplies and Services 494 1,349 850,444
Lottery Prize Awards - - -
Scholarships and Fellowships - - 80,719
Depreciation - - 147,926
Benefit Expense 76,626 - -
Interest Expense - 33,677 -
Other Expenses - - 1,770
Total Operating Expenses 77,618 38,624 3,387,440
Operating Income (Loss) 7,057 1,583 (1,064,220)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Operating Grants - 61,713 -
Investment Income Used as Security for Revenue Bonds - 16,404 -
Other Investment and Interest Income - 3,914 37,668
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets - - (11,381)
Interest Expense - - (22,993)
Gifts and Donations - - 203,036
Other Revenues 44 - 6,807
Other Expenses:
Property Tax Credits - - -
Grants Disbursed - (859) -
Federal Settlement - - -
Other - - -
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 44 81,173 213,137
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and
Transfers 7,101 82,756 (851,082)
Capital Contributions - - 24,895
Additions to Endowments - - 634
Transfers In - - 1,037,904
Transfers Out (11) (6,066) (53,846)
Net Change in Fund Equity 7,090 76,690 158,505
Total Fund Equity, Beginning of Year 24,616 1,109,876 3,542,622
Total Fund Equity, End of Year 31,706 $ 1,186,566 3,701,127

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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a7

Business-type Activities Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Unemployment Service
Reserve Totals Funds

- % 867,997 $ 894,569 249,279

671,850 997,937 1,669,787 -

- - 721,579 -

- - 731,042 -

R - 157,457 -

- - 216,480 -

R - 263,256 -

- - 42,925 -

- - 17,675 -

42,642 94,683 217,913 -

34,669 - 34,669 -

47,961 - 47,961 -

4,532 340 195,399 248

801,654 1,960,957 5,210,713 249,527

- 246,101 2,556,778 44,380

- 162,465 1,014,752 136,721

- 262,184 262,184 -

- - 80,719 -

- 10,912 158,838 18,971

844,869 1,103,614 2,025,109 25,250

- 23,265 56,942 -

- 8,791 10,561 -

844,869 1,817,332 6,165,883 225,321

(43,216) 143,625 (955,171) 24,206

- 3,851 65,564 -

- - 16,404 -

- 6,958 48,541 107

- (232) (11,613) (435)

- (1,869) (24,863) (8,638)

- - 203,036 -

- 3,218 10,069 574

- (128,966) (128,966) -

- (8,999) (9,857) -

- - - (13,899)

- (35) (35) -

- (126,074) 168,281 (22,291)

(43,216) 17,552 (786,890) 1,915

- 9,628 34,523 -

- - 634 -

- 63,263 1,101,168 8,259

(4,079) (29,005) (93,007) (6,175)

(47,295) 61,438 256,428 3,999

971,022 493,987 6,142,123 18,918

923,727 $ 555,425 $ 6,398,551 22,918
Total Net Change in Fund Equity Reported Above ~ $ 256,428
Consolidation Adjustment of Internal Services Activities Related to Enterprise Funds (4,990)
Change in Net Assets of Business-Type Activites ~ $ 251,438



State of Wisconsin

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Business-type Activities

Injured Patients

University of

and Families Environmental Wisconsin
Compensation Improvement System
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Receipts from Customers 29,349 $ - $ -
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (253) (1,691) (874,269)
Cash Payments to Employees for Services (494) (3,202) (2,281,302)
Tuition and Fees - - 729,089
Grants and Contracts - - 876,928
Cash Payments for Lottery Prizes - - -
Cash Payments for Loans Originated - - (45,624)
Collection of Loans - - 36,261
Interest Income - - -
Cash Payments for Benefits (24,188) - -
Sales and Services of Educational Activities - - 234,572
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises - - 264,302
Sales and Services of Hospitals - - 41,317
Scholarships and Fellowships - - (80,719)
Other Operating Revenues - 47 191,764
Other Operating Expenses - - -
Other Sources of Cash 44 - -
Other Uses of Cash - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 4,458 (4,847) (907,682)
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Operating Grants Receipts - 62,490 -
Grants for Loans to Governments - - -
Grants Disbursed - (859) -
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-term Debt - 117,510 -
Retirement of Long-term Debt - (39,340) -
Escrow Deposit - (117,380) -
Interest Payments - (34,574) -
Property Tax Credits - - -
Noncapital Gifts and Grants - - 203,670
Interfund Loans Received - - -
Interfund Loans Repaid - - -
Interfund Advances Collected - - -
Transfers In - - 996,491
Transfers Out (11) (6,066) (29,521)
Student Direct Lending Receipts - - 153,152
Student Direct Lending Disbursements - - (149,685)
Other Cash Inflows from Noncapital Financing Activities - - 4,372
Other Cash Outflows from Noncapital Financing Activities - - (6)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities (11) (18,219) 1,178,472
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-term Debt - - 220,501
Capital Contributions - - 30,365
Repayment of Long-term Debt - - (86,592)
Interest Payments - - (59,520)
Capital Lease Obligations - - -
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets - - -
Payments for Purchase of Capital Assets - - (336,832)
Other Cash Inflows from Capital Financing Activities - - -
Other Cash Outflows from Capital Financing Activities - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities - - (232,078)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from Sale and Maturities of Investment Securities 143,392 46,773 454,623
Purchase of Investment Securities (182,771) (46,774) (434,629)
Cash Payments for Loans Originated - (190,746) -
Collection of Loans - 88,621 -
Investment and Interest Receipts 32,525 49,129 10,801
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (6,855) (52,997) 30,795
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,408) (76,063) 69,508
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 24,511 339,719 493,398
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 22,103 $ 263,656 $ 562,906
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Governmental

Activities -

Internal

Unemployment Nonmajor Service

Reserve Enterprise Totals Funds
655,608 $ 1,814,575 $ 2,499,532 $ 238,982
- (148,025) (1,024,239) (131,404)
- (257,390) (2,542,388) (44,293)
- - 729,089 -
- - 876,928 -
- (276,678) (276,678) -
- (33,637) (79,261) -
- 71,123 107,384 -
- 23,009 23,009 -
(834,591) (1,070,930) (1,929,709) (22,939)
- - 234,572 -
- - 264,302 -
- - 41,317 -
- - (80,719) -
83,599 1,595 277,006 248
- (34,389) (34,389) -
- 9,508 9,552 851
- (54) (54) (13,899)
(95,383) 98,708 (904,746) 27,544
- 945 63,435 -
- 15 15 -
- (8,288) (9,147) -
- 27,000 144,510 -
- (83,470) (122,81